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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum
To: Docket Unit pate: July 31, 2017
Telephone: 916-654-4516

From:  Michael Sokol
Special Coordinator — SB 350 & AB 802

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

subject: New Docket for Joint Agency Senate Bill 350 Disadvantaged Communities Advisory
Group

Please open a new docket for a proceeding to develop a California Energy Commission / California
Public Utilities Commission Joint Agency Senate Bill 350 Disadvantaged Community Advisory Group,
as required by SB 350(Stats. 2015, ch. 547) referred to as:

16-0OIR-06, Senate Bill 350 Disadvantaged Community Advisory Group.

Please open the docket for effective July 31, 2017. One copy of each document docketed in this
general proceeding should be distributed as an electronic file via e-mail to each of the following
individuals.

Chair Robert Weisenmiller, MS-33
Commissioner Janea Scott, MS-35
Robert P. Oglesby, MS-39

Drew Bohan, MS-39

Kevin Barker, MS-33

Rhetta DeMesa, MS-35

Galen Lemei, MS-33

Please notify the above individuals of the new docket once it is opened.

Thank you,

Michael Sokol, Special Coordinator — SB 350 & AB 802
Executive Office
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